Yasmin Longshaw

From: Neil Mcerice <

Sent: 11 October 2023 14:58

To: Yasmin Longshaw; Highway_Searches

Cc: Viking CCS Lands; Alex Sharp; Nick Foulkes

Subject: RE: Viking CCS - S42 and LIQ - Lincolnshire County Council [GATELEY-

GHAM.FID62098]
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed
Afternoon Yasmin,

| have passed this to the Council highway searches team to review. Our estates team have confirmed it doesn’t
affect any of the Council’s farm estate land.

Regards

Neil

Neil McBride

Head of Planning

Lincolnshire County Council,

County Offices, Newland, Lincoln LN1 1YL

Mobile:
Email:
Website: www.lincolnshire.gov.uk

Lincolnshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

From: Yasmin Longshaw
Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 5:09 PM

TorNeil Moo <
Cc: Viking CCS Lands <vikingCCS. Iands@gateleyhamer com>; Alex Sharp ||| G Vic

Foulkes
Subject: Viking CCS - S42 and LIQ - meolnshlre County Council [GATELEY-GHAM.FID62098]

You don't often get email from _ Learn why this is important

Caution external: This email originated from outside of the council. Do not click on links or open attachments

unless you are confident the email is legitimate




Good afternoon Neil,

Whilst conducting further land referencing research, we have identified two parcels of Common Land that we believe
Lincolnshire County Council may have an interest in. Therefore, we have attached an updated Land Interest
Questionnaires (LIQ) with the relevant land ownership parcel plans contained within.

Please review the LIQ and confirm whether the information contained regarding these two parcels of land are correct.
Furthermore, we have also attached a new section 42 consultation notice in relation to these newly identified parcel
interests. If you could please find the time to provide your consultation feedback by 23.55 on the 9th November 2023.

Feedback can be provided via freepost, email, phone or online.

Should you require any more information to aid you with the above, please contact myself or the
vikingccspipeline@aecom.com inbox.

Kind regards,

Yasmin Longshaw
Assistant Land Referencer
for Gateley Hamer
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The contents of this e-mail are subject to Gateley Hamer's disclaimer. Click here to read our disclaimer.

Visit our website at ||| G

Gateley Hamer is a limited company incorporated in England and Wales and regulated by the Royal Institution of
Chartered Surveyors. Registered Number: 3948095. VAT Registered Number: GB 991 2809 90. Registered Office:
One Eleven, Edmund Street, Birmingham B3 2HJ.

Gateley Hamer Limited is regulated by RICS. Gateley Hamer Limited is a member of the Gateley (Holdings) Plc
group, a group which also contains Gateley Plc, a public limited company authorised and regulated by the Solicitors
Regulation Authority of England and Wales. Gateley (Holdings) Plc, owns businesses which are regulated by the
Solicitors Regulation Authority and businesses which are not regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority.
Gateley Hamer Limited is not regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. Where you have been referred to
Gateley Hamer Limited by Gateley Plc then you should note that there are other providers of services similar to those
provided by Gateley Hamer Limited and you are not obliged to use Gateley Hamer Limited.






